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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 1. Contract Number Page of Pages
1 10

2. Amendment/Modification Number 3. Effective Date 4. Requisition/Purchase Request No. 5. Solicitation Caption
3 See box 16C N/A Pruning Services
6. Issued By: Code 7. Administered By (If other than line 6)
District Department of Transportation Department of Public Works
Office of Contracting and Procurement Office of Contracting and Procurement
2000 14th Street, NW, 6th Floor 2000 14th Street, NW, 3rd Floor
Washington, DC  20009 Washington, DC 20009

8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. Street, city, country, state and ZIP Code) 9A. Amendment of Solicitation No.
DCKA-2008-B-0050
9B. Dated (See Item 11)
6/27/2008
10A. Modification of Contract/Order No.

10B. Dated (See Item 13)
Code Facility

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS
The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers is extended. is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the 
following methods: (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this
amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and 
amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS
PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change
an offer already submitted, such change may be made by letter or fax, provided each letter or telegram makes reference to the 
solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

A. This change order is issued pursuant to: (Specify Authority) 
The changes set forth in Item 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.
B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation
date, etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2.
C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority)

1        

14. Description of amendment/modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor is not, is required to sign this document and return

      Amendment No. 3 is issued to:  1) extend the bid opening from July 23, 2008 to July 25, 2008;  2) revise various provisions 
     of the solicitation; and 3) respond to potential  offeror's questions.

    Delete the text of Section C.1.2.5 and substitute the following text:

    "Crown Cleaning - The selective removal of dead, dying, diseased, broken, objectionable, crowded, weakly attached and
    low-vigor branches from the crown of a tree."

 

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item (9A or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect
15A. Name and Title of Signer (Type or print) 16A. Name of Contracting Officer

Kathy Hatcher
15B. Name of Contractor 15C. Date Signed 16B. District of Columbia 16C. Date Signed

7/22/2008
(Signature of person authorized to sign) (Signature of Contracting Officer)
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     QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
 
Questions:  Page 2, B1.1 Question:  Is it the District’s intent to award four   
   different contracts to the four lowest bidders regardless of the   
   differences in bid totals and the potential of increased cost to the 

   District to do so?  Question: Will the lowest bidder be given the   
   opportunity to provide additional staff and equipment in order to be  
   awarded more than one of the four contracts, thus providing the same  
   services at a lesser cost to the District? 

 
Response:     See Section B.1.2 of the solicitation.  The District intends to award 
   four (4) contracts, one (1) contract per contractor. 
 
Question 2:  Page 2, B.1.2 Question: Are the four different contract award work areas  
   to be limited to a specific Ward group, or will they be citywide? 
 
Response:  The type of contract to be awarded will not restrict the contractor to a  

  specific geographic area.  However, there is an extremely high probability 
that the COTR at his discretion will assign work to the contractors that 
correlates to the team based structure of DDOT’s operations.  DDOT 
currently operates with four (4) teams.  Team 1 is responsible for all 
activities within Wards 1 and 2.  Team 2 is Wards 3 and 4.  Team 3 is 
Wards 5 and 6.  Team 4 is Wards 7 and 8. 

  
Question 3:  Page2, B.2.1 Question: Delivery and performance Contract line item  
   number and quantity specifications do not match bid sheet pages 3 thru 7.  
   Will the District clarify? 
 
Response:  Delete pages 4 through 7 and replace with pages 4R through 7R.  See  
   pages 7 of 10, 8 of 10, 9 of 10, and 10 of 10 of this amendment. 
 
Question 4:  Page 10, C.1.2.8 Question: If a “Full Crew” is to be only three workers,  
   how is the contractor to provide traffic and pedestrian control with this  
   limited number of personnel? 
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Response:  As stated in section C.3.4, the contractor shall be responsible for 

performing all work in accordance with Sections 104.02, Maintenance of 
Traffic, (A) Traffic Flow Restrictions, (B) Traffic Control Plan and (C) 
Traffic Controls, of the Standard Specifications for Highways and 
Structures, 2005, Revised 2007.  In addition to providing the basic three 
(3) man crew, the contractor shall provide the number of employees at 
each location that is required to ensure that work is performed in 
compliance with Sections C.3.1 through C.3.4. 

 
Question 5:  Page 10, C.2.1 thru C.2.3.8 Question: The background description and  
   objectives of this contract are very broad and varying in the different types 
   of pruning that will be required. How can we provide a single unit price  
   for all of these different types of pruning without the benefit of the   
   specific quantities of each type?  Question: The lack of a concise   
   requirement and a specific expectation of the bid categories are so varied  
   that to only allow a single unit price for each caliper category would be  
   nothing more than a guess.  Will the District narrow the specifications or  
   modify them to allow multiple pruning types for each caliper category  
   with specific specifications? 
 
Response:  As a general rule the contractor shall be required to perform elevation and 

crown cleaning as stated in the scope and in accordance with the Best 
Management Practice Tree Pruning.  Crown  reduction and thinning are 
rarely used in the District and shall only be performed at the specific 
request of the COTR or his designee.  Sections C.3.9.4 through C.3.15 are 
included in order to describe pruning techniques to be used, if required.  
See Section C.1.2.1 for a definition of Objectionable Limbs as it pertains 
to this contract.  Also see Section C.1.2.4 and Section C.1.2.5 for the 
definition of elevation and crown cleaning.  

 
Question 6:  Page 10, C.3.1 Question: What is meant by the term “Street line trees”? 
   Question: Are the work assignments for specific tree trimming   
   requirements generated by work orders for individual trees at various          
   locations, or is this a city-wide routine tree trimming program to be  
   performed on a block by block basis, as the two are very different in  
   performance costs? 
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Response:  Street line trees are trees located between the curb and sidewalk or trees in 
 the District’s Right of Way.   Work orders will consist of trees that are 

identified by UFA Arborists and requests for pruning services received 
from the Mayor’s call center.  Trees initially identified through the Call 
Center will be inspected by a UFA Arborist prior to being assigned for 
pruning.  In order to maximize efficiency and lower cost UFA will 
generate work orders that list all trees that require pruning for a given 
block; but there will be situations where only one tree on a block will 
require pruning.  Trees are scheduled for service on an as-needed basis.  
At times, this may include all trees along an individual block.   

 
Question 7:  Page 11, C.3.5 Question: Can you specify the exact oversight   
   responsibilities that an ISA certified arborist must follow during pruning  
   operations? 
 
Response:  The contractor shall provide an ISA certified arborist to direct the 

contractor’s crew(s) so that the work is performed pursuant to the Best 
Management Practices Guide for Tree Pruning.  The contractor’s Arborist 
will interface with UFA ISA certified arborists regarding issues related to 
the scope of work. 

 
Question 8:  Page 11, C.3.6 Question: Do you have a list of approved landfills that can  
   be provided?   Question: Can the materials generated from this contract be 
   recycled instead of being disposed of at a landfill? 
 
Response:  We need a list of landfills.  Landfills:  1)Lorton Landfill, 9850 Furnace  
   Road, Lorton, Virginia  22079; 2) Interstate 66 Transfer Station, 703-631- 
   1179; and 3) Interstate 95 Transfer Station, 703-690-1703.  The materials  
   generated from this contract can be recycled except for debris from Dutch  
   Elm diseased trees.   
 
Question 9:  Page 11, C.3.9.1 thru C.3.9.5 Question: Each of these pruning   
   requirements  is a different specification that can add significant cost to  
   the standard form of pruning stated in C.3.9.1. How are the increased  
   costs associated to additional pruning requirements to be priced as the bid  
   schedule only  has the standard pruning bid unit? 
 
Response:  See answer to question 5 
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Question 10:  Page 13, C.5 Question: Is the pruning of trees in Pepco wires to be   
   governed by the ISA Best Management Practices for Tree Pruning or by  
   the ISA Best Management Practices for Utility Pruning of Trees? How are 
   the increased costs associated to pruning trees in Pepco utility lines verses  
   the non-wire trees to be specified on the bid sheet?  What are the   
   employee training requirements for trimming utility line trees? 
 
Response:  The contractor shall not conduct Utility Pruning of Trees.  The contractor 

shall follow the Best Management Practices for Tree Pruning not Utility 
Tree Pruning.  Any reference to Pepco and wires is for safety for the 
worker.  The contractor will not clear the space for wires as needed by 
Pepco but the contractor will prune the same tree according to the scope of 
work in this contract. 

 
Question 11:  Page 26, H.6 thru H.6.2 Question: Who is the party for the District that has 
   the discretion to apply these provisions? Will the District provide a  
   specific specification or instructions for each location to avoid any   
   deviation from their directions that could result in this provision being  
   triggered? 
 
Response: The UFA with its ISA certified arborist will  determine, in conjunction 

with the contractor’s ISA certified arborist, damages related to failure to 
follow the ISA Best Management Practices for Tree Pruning.  UFA will 
also determine the timeline delay penalty related to work not completed 
within the 30 day window.  

 
Question 12:  Page 26, H.7 thru H.7.1.3 Question: how will the contractor be   
   compensated for erroneous work location information that puts them at  
   risk for uncompleted work locations beyond thirty days and the cost  
   associated to the contractor having to visit incorrect locations? 
 
Response:  The District shall not be held responsible costs related to changes to  
   location as it relates to the task lists.  The contractor shall document the  
   errors and submit them in writing to the COTR.  The written explanation  
   shall provide dates, work order numbers and problems related to the  
   location so that the COTR can make the determination as to the lag in the  
   delivery. 
 
 
Question 13:  Page 40.L.1.2 Question: What is the District’s intent to award multiple  
   contract(s) to multiple bidder(s), Will this mean that all bidders are to be  
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limited to a single contract regardless of their capacities to perform, and 
 has the District considered the potential resulting increased cost to the 
 District for the same service? 

 
Response:  Yes. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 


